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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Re%op V (Bicol)
DIVISION OF CATANDUANES

Virac, Catanduanes

Division Memorandum No. .QQQ‘ s. 2019

MEMORANDUM TO:
. CHIEFS, CID AND SGOD
EDUCATION PROGRAM SUPERVISORS
PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT SUPERVISORS
ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS

FROM: OCORRO V. DELA ROSA, CESO V,
Schools DivisNon Superintendeni

DATE:  July8,2019

SUBJECT: REORIENTATION ON THE DEVELOPMENT OF CONTEXTUALIZED
DAILY LESSON PLANS FOR 2™ to 4" Quarter for KINDER TO
GRADE 19 IN ALL LEARNING AREAS

1. To ensure compliance to standerds in the process of developing learning resource
materials, this office through the {.RMDS shall conduct REORIENTATION ON THE
DEVELOPMENT OF PROTOTYPE AND CONTEXTUALIZED DAILY LESSON
PLANS FOR 2™ TO 4™ QUARTER FOR KINDER TO GRADE 10 IN ALL
LEARNING AREAS on July 13, 2019 at  the Division Conference Hall , Division of
Catanduanes.

2. Participants to this activity are the LRMDS staff and the Development Teams of all
learning areas. They are expected to bring their laptops, curriculum guides, copy of DLPs
for second quarter and other necessary materials for their breakout sessions.

3. There will be no registration fee. Travel and other incidental expenses shall  be charged
to MOOE/Local funds subject to usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

4. Since the activity falls on a Saturday. teacher- participants shall be granted one (1) day
service credit and one (1) day COC for non- teaching participants.

5. For information, guidance and compliance.



